The lubabitants received a charter of incorporation mented when the Armagh, Coleraine, and Portrush representative is John Boyd, of Dundooin House, in this PORTSTEWART is a sea-port and thriving watering borough, Esquire. Coleraine has given titles to many place, in the parish of Ballyachran, liberties of Colenoblemen, among others that of Baron to the family of raine, and county of Loudonderry, 4 miles 8, from Hanger. The last Lord Coleraine was Colonel Hanger, Coleraine, and 10 from the celebrated Giant's Causeway; well known as a gnest at the table of his Majesty very prettily and romantically situated at the foot of a George IV., when Prince of Wales. The press of this branch of the great basaltic range of mountains, and town issues a newspaper every Saturday-the 'Cole- commands an extensive view of the estuary of the raine Chronicle', an ably-conducted and well-supported Bann, the entrance into Lough Foyle, and the promon-

thodists. Most of these are new and handsome struc- 1841 was 600, has since increased. tures, having been built within the last twelve or Bushmann is a small market town, partly in the commodities, are generally sold at very reasonable as taken in 1841, 788. prices. The attendance of provision and other mer- Port Ballintrae is a neat little bathing place, chants is large on Saturdays, and a considerable busi- peculiarly adapted to that healthful and recreative amount to about 8,000.

into notice, will doubtless have its importance aug- belongs.

from James L, which was abrogated by the Municipal railway is completed, of which it will be a terminus. Act, passed in 1840, and the government of the town An active intercourse exists between this port and Liveris now vested in the local magistrates, and the town pool, Glasgow, and Londonderry; and large quantities commissioners, elected by the £5, householders, under of salmon are shipped here by Mr. W. H. Black, merthe act 9th George IV. ; the former hold a petty sessions chant. There is also an extensive soap and candle every alternate week, besides the general quarter ses- manufactory, of which Mr. T. Wallace is the proprietor. sions; and the commissioners attend to the lighting, Portrush is much resorted to in the bathing season, and cleansing, and watching of the town, making local there are many comfortable lodging-houses for the regulations, and effecting public improvements. Pre- accommodation of visiters. The parish of Ballywillan viously to the Union, the borough returned two mem-contained, in 1811, 2,202 inhabitants, and the town of bere to the Irish Parliament; since that period it has Portrush, at that period, 630 of that number; but since sent one to the Imperial Parliament; the present then the population has increased to 800 or upwards.

F. Mlater's

tory of Downhill, with the peninsula of Ennishowen in There are at least ten places of worship, for various the distance. The air here is serene and pure, the religious denominations, in Colerance and Killowen, scenery grand and picturesque, and the facilities for Those of the Establishment are a very ancient church, bathing very great. There are public baths, lodgingsituated in Killowen-street, Coleraine; and that of houses, and a first-rate hotel; the latter fitted up, by Killowen parish, a neat modern erection. The original Mr. M'Crea, with every accommodation for the recepchurch of this parish was part of a priory, founded in tion of families and visiters. In appearance the town 1080, and, in 1830, converted into a school-house. In resembles an English watering place, and is a favourite the Roman Catholic divisions this place is partly in the piace of resort during the summer, and even in the diocess of Connor, and partly in that of Londonderry. winter months—having a dry sandy soil, and being The chanel at Long-Commons is a spacious and hand-sheltered from easterly winds. The place is plentifully some edifice. The other places of worship are for Pressupplied with wild fowl and rish; among the latter byterians, Independents, Baptists, and Wesleyan Me-herrings in abundance. The population, which, in

fourteen years, while the more ancient ones equal the parish of Billy, and partly in that of Dunluce, barony of modern for neatness and comfort. The public schools Carey, county of Antrim, about 5 miles s. E. by s. from are the Honourable trish Society's school, supported by Coleraine, on the road to the Giant's Causeway. It is that body; two schools in connexion with the Na- celebrated for the superior whisky produced here, tional Board, and one infants' school—these are sup-ported chiefly from the public funds, and are all well which large quantities are exported to England, &c., attended by children of both sexes. A loan fund, a independent of that retained for the consumption of well-conducted dispensary, and a union workhouse, are Ireland, which is likewise very considerable. The among the charitable institutions. The Coleraine Bush nills Iron Works' here, of which Mr. J. Gwyune Poor Law Union was declared in November, 1839, and is the proprietor, is the most extensive establishment lies partly in the county of Antrim, but chiefly in that of the kind in Ireland, for the manufacture of reaping of Londonderry. The house contains accommodation hooks, and every description of edge tools. The town, for seven hundred persons; the first admission was on which is pleasantly situated near the mouth of the river April 19th, 1842. The market place is extensive and Bush, from which it derives its name, is neatly built, commodious; large quantities of grain are exposed for and is a place passed through by parties visiting the sale every Monday, Wednesday, and Friday; the prin-cipal market, which is held on Saturday, is largely attended, and abundantly sapplied with all kinds of a school, supported from Erasmas Smith's Charity. farm produce (except grain); the shambles are well. The market is entitled to be held on Tuesday. Fairs stocked with butchers' meat, and generally with differ- January 28th, March 28th, June 28th, July 21st, Octoent kinds of fish, the price of which, and the other ber 21st, and December 12th. Population of the town,

ness is done in pork butter, flax, hides, tallow, and enjoyment, by its sheltered and bland situation. It many other articles of merchandize. The parish of has also the advantage of possessing in its neighbour-Coleraine contained, in 1841, 7,967 inhabitants, and hood perhaps the greatest natural attractive wonder in the town and suburbs of Coleraine 6,255 of that nun:- all Ireland—the Giant's Canseyay, which is little more ber; but, including the rural portion of KILLOWES than a pleasant mile's walk distant. For the reception parish, as the suburbs of Coleraine, the population will of disiters, there is Haughey's comfortable hotel, where the best accommodation will be found. The Bush river Powersh is an improving sea-port and bathing here abounds with salmon and trout—to the lovers of place, in the parish of Ballywillan, barmy of Lower the rod and line, therefore, as well as to the romantic, Dunlines, county of Antrim, between 4 and 5 miles N. E. Ballintrae presents attractions of no common kind. from Coleraine. This place, which is rapidly rising The population is returned with the parish to which it

POST OFFICE, 12 Diamond, Coleraine, Mrs. Margaret Galt, Post Vistress. - Letters from Dublin, Belfast, Ballymena, &c. also from England, arrive every afternoon at half-past one, and are despatched every morning at twenty minutes past seven .- Letters from Belfast, Ballymena, &c. arrive every night at ten minutes before nine, and are despatched every night at twenty-five minutes before twelve.

Letters from Lendonderry arrive every forenoon at twenty minutes past eleven and night at twenty-five minutes before twelve, and are despatched every afternoon at twenty-five minutes before two and night at ten minutes before nine .- Letters from Dongannon arrive every afternoon at ten minutes before two, and are despatched every forenoon at twenty-five minutes before eleven.

Letters from Portrousn and Portstewart arrive every morning at ten and night at half-past eight, and are despatched every morning at half-past six and afternoon at five minutes past two .-- Letters from Kilkea arrive every morning at ten minutes past ten, and are despatched every afternoon at five minutes past two.

POST OFFICE, PORTRUSH, Miss Henry, Post Mistress .- Letters from all parts arrive every morning at a quarter past eight and afternoon at a quarter past four, and are despatched every morning at half-past eight and evening at seven.

POST OFFICE, PORTSTEWART, Mr. John Parker, Post Master .- Letters arrive every morning at half-past seven and afternoon at three, and are despatched every morning at nine and evening at 20 minutes before eight.

POST OFFICE, BUSHMILLS, Samuel Steele, Post Master .- Letters arrive every afternoon at four, and are despatched daily at twelve.

NOBILITY, GENTRY AND CLERGY.

Alexander Rev. Robert, Blackheath Anderson Hugh, Esq. Bushmills Appleby Rev. William, Preaching House street

Bennett Stephen, Esq. Portrush Black Mr. Thomas, Rock Cottage Boyce James, Esq. Brook Hall Boyd John, Esq. M.P. Duadooin House Boyle Miss Elizabeth, Portstewart Boyle Miss Esther, Portstewart Boyle Mr. Joseph, Portstewart Brown Rev. Samuel, Captain st.

stewart Castle [house st Orr Capt, William, Aghadoey Casement Mr. William, Meeting- Porter Rev. Hugh, Captain st Cearnes Col. John, Portstewart Chichester Rev. George, Bushmills Craig Rev. Geo.V. Adver less Cottage Creery Rev. Archdeacon Leslie, Billy, Bushmills

Cromic John, Esq. J. P. Cromore House, Portstewart Copples Rev. Thomas, Balrashane Dalrymple Captain —, Gill's Cottage Davison Lieut, Kilgour, R.N. Portrush Delap William, Esq. Chapelfield Dennen Mrs. Ann, I Blindgate st Dobbs Rev. --, Denykehen Douglas Miss --, Charlotte Cottage, Ballietrac

Dunlop Mrs. Jane, 10 New row Dunlop Mrs. Mary, North Brook Eccles Rev. Wm. S. Meeting-house st Flanagan Rev. Chas. p. p. Captain st Gage Miss —, Meeting-house place Stewart Rev. John, Portstewart Gage Miss —, Meeting-house place Given Daniel, Esq. 14 New row Gleen Mr. William, Glenville Gwynn Rev. Stephen, Agharton Rec-Hamill Rev. Hugh, Bushmills [st Weir Miss Ann, 5 Blindgate st Hamill Miss Mary, 17 Meeting-house Harvey Rev. Edw. Coleraine Rectory Hazlet Robert, Esq. Boyagh Heathcore Rev. -, Upper New row Hemphill Jas. Esq. Aghadoey House Hemphill Mrs. -, Greenfield Hill Miss Mary, Portstewart Hney Rev. James, Ballywillan Glebe, Portrush

Funter Mrs. Martha, Drumslade Hunter William, Esq. Lodge Hutchison the Misses, Portrush Kearney Rev. Thomas, p.p. 20 Hanover place Knight Charles, Esq. Cabin Hill

Knox Chas. James, Esq. J.P. Creena Knox Lient, Marcus, R.N. Portrush Kyle Henry, Esq. Laurel Hill KyleMrs.H.Ballyness House Lackey Hugh, Esq. Lessenduff, Bush-Lancy James, Esq. Aghadoey Lang Capt. Hugh, Bannview Lawrence Miss Ann, - New row Lawrence Mrs. Jesse, 31 New row Leslie James, Esq. J. P. and deputy-lientenant, Portstewart

Little William, Esq. Ballyness Loague Rev. William, Captain st Lyle Hugh, Esq. Knockentern [st M'Gill Rev. Wm. 20 Meeting-house Malvor Mrs. Martha, North Brook st Mackey Mrs. Ann, Portstewart

New Nachten Bartholomew, Esq. Ballyboggy Clogher Jackson John, Preaching-house lane lylioggy
M'Naghten Sir Edmund Charles W. Lynn John, Bridge stresh Martin Rev. —, Castleroe Moore Capt. —, Ballydivitty Moore Mrs. —, Bushmills Moore Thomas, Esq. Portstewart Morewood Rev. James, Bushmills Murray Capt. -, Macosquip Neill Mrs. Elizabeth, 21 New row Neill Rev. William, Ballywillan Glebe, Portrush [house place Nicholls Mrs. Hannah, 5 Meeting-O'Hara Rev. James, Rasharken road Doherty Charles, Meeting-house st O'Hara Mrs. --, Ballyness Doherty Michael, 12 Kingsgate st Bruce Sir James Harvey, Gart 18. L. O'Hara Mrs. --, Ballyness
Down hill [stewart Oliver Rev. William, Bushmills
Campbell Mr. John, Warren, Port- Orr Andrew, Esq. Millburne
Campbell William, Esq. J. P. Port- Orr Samuel, Esq. Millburne
Campbell William, Esq. J. P. Port- Orr Samuel, Esq. Millburne Rice Miss Rebecca, Portrush

Richardson Henry, Esq. J. P. and deputy-lieutenant, Summer-Seat Richardson Mrs. Marcus, Portrush Richardson Mrs. Mary Ann, Portalewart

Richardson Robert, Esq. Portrush Richardson William, Esq. Pertrush Ritchie Rev. William, 6 Waterside Ross Mr. Francis, Portstewart Sampson Rev. George V. Macorqui Seriver Rev. John, Barklie, Long hill Scator, Edward, Esq. Portrush Silletto Rev.W. W. Killowen Rectory Simpson Rev. Matthew, Portrush Smith Miss Jane, 16 Bridge st Stanhope Mrs. Castlerob House Stephenson James, Esq. Portrush Sting Miss Ann, 6 Blindgate st Terry John, Esq. 29 Diamond Gort Miss Eliza, 20 New row [tory Thornetey Capt. Thos. 12 Hanover pl Watson Mr. John, Free Hall Whiteside Mrs. -, Bog Hill Wilson John, Esq. Drumeroone Young Coionel —, Ballysally

ACADEMIES AND SCHOOLS. Boyd Charles, 14 Upper Stone row Church Education Society's School, Captain street-Joseph

Vegin, master Hunter James, 8 New row INFANTS' SCHOOL, Lawrence lane-Eliza Bowden, misteess M'Afee Eliza, Society st. NATIONAL SCHOOL, Long Commons -Edward M'Creanor, master

NATIONAL SCHOOL, Captain street-John Field, master NATIONAL SCHOOL, Bushmills-Join Hill, master

Society's School, Beresford place -John Canning, master; Martha Canning, mistress

Williams Eleanor, 22 New row

AGENTS.

(See also Fire, &c. Office Agends.) Coyle John (land), Bridge street Ferguson Thos. (mail), 20 Diamond Gailey Daniel (commission), 30 Diamond

Gaw Thomas (tea), 3 Bridge street

APOTHECARIES. See Surgeons and Apothecaries. ARCHITECTS.

ATTORNEYS.

Knox Sand. Son & Stirling, New row M'Farland Robert, Meeting-house st M'Gonega! Daniel, 8 Bridge street M'Gonegal David, Jail st Mackay Hugh Boyde (and chairman of the borough commissioners), 27 New rew

AUCTIONEERS.

O'Kane Hugh, 4 Kingsgate st

BAKERS.

Barber James, Killowen st Birley Thomas, 28 Church st Campbell Alexander, 26 Church st Caskey Samuel, 30 Church st Fetridge Daniel, S Kingsgate st Lusk John, 4 Church st Lusk Thomas, Waterside M'Conaghy James, Portstewart M Emeaney Matthew, New Market st M'Kittrick Grace, 28 New row Mitchell Judith, Killowen st Rodgers Grace, 5 Kingsgate st.

BANKS.
BELFAST BASKING Co. (Branch), Diamond-(draw on Denison, Heywood & Co. London)-Mr. James M'Farland, manager

NORTHERN BANKING COMPANY (Branch), Diamond-(draw on Glyn, Halifax & Co. London)-Mr. James H. Macaulay, manager PROVINCIAL BANK OF IRELAND (Branch), Hanover place—(draws on Spooner, Attwoods' and Co. London)-Mr. Wm. N. Rowan,

manager Savings' Bank, Town Hall—(open on Saturday from twelve till four) -Mr. John Canning, actuary

BLACKSMITHS.

Boyd Samuel, Long Commons Dempsey Peter, 13 Stone row Magee John, Stone row Miller John, Captain st Wilton Alexander, Rosemary iane Wilton Thomas, Bellhouse lane BLEACHERS.

Barkfie Alexr. & George, Mullamore Bennett Thomas & Co. Ballydivitt Bennett Stephen, Greenfield Hemphill, Hunter & Co. Greenfield Knox John & Son, Rushbrook Thompson Robert, 14 Church st

BOOKSELLERS, BINDFRS AND STATIONERS.

Cowan James, 5 Church st Eccles Saml, chookbinder, machine ruler, general newspaper agent & room-paper warehouse 3Diamond Gaw Thomas & agent to the China Tea Compy. & room-paper ware-

house), 3 Bridge st Parker John, Portstewart Steen & Kerr (& room-paper warehouse), 10 Diamond

BOOT & SHOE MAKERS. Canning John, 27 Diamond Church John, 32 Church st. Dunn John, Killowen st